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FIRE CHIEF MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 4, 2016
TO: All DFD Uniformed Personnel

THROUGH: Eric Tade, Chief of Department TAB for ECT
Todd A. Bower, Deputy Chief of the Department TAB
Charles Drennan 111, Operations Division Chief MLS for CD

FROM: Michael Shepherd, Assistant Chief, Special Operations MLS
SUBJECT: COTF-12016 RECRUITMENT ANNOUNCEMENT

The recruitment and application process for open positions on Colorado Task Force 1 (COTF-1)
is underway. Any member interested in joining COTF-1 is encouraged to review the attached
files regarding the program. Applications are being accepted for the following positions:

Rescue Specialist

Technical Information Specialist, Plans Team
Hazmat Specialist

Medical Specialist

Please review the included recruitment attachment for specific requirements that must be met for
each position. The USR Training Program Admin Manual and the CO-TF1 1003 Member
Resume Application and Transfer Process document are also included for members to review.
Finally, a “Word” document of the CO-TF1 Member Resume form is also included so that
members may fill out their personal information on the form and save it for submittal.

The application period is open until February 21, 2016. If you are interested in applying, please
call me at 303-944-4092 or Assistant Chief Warren Mitchell at 720-220-4436 and we can further
discuss the requirements for the positions. Members may also contact Lt. Jeff Larson at Engine
3 or Capt. Charlie Chase at Engine 18 with questions.

Members who wish to apply for the submissions must secure a letter of support from Special
Operations prior to the February 21, 2016 deadline. This may include a review of your
application along with a verification of skill sets required for the position prior to submittal to
CO-TF1. Members should submit their information for review to the Special Operations Chief
by February 15, 2016.
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DISPOSITION: Read at Roll Call for three (3) consecutive shifts.
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